~—dollar for the watchman and stuck an extra dollar in_mylenvelo/e ‘
end that made $3.75. 1.don't remember how mény beers IAdrank |
Fridey. Yes, 1 told Mr, Scott I got up at 9 o'clock that '
morning. That wasn't true., 1 ate breekfast about seven. Yes,
1 toldhﬁr. Bleek I ate at 9:30.‘ That wasn't true, I-left my hs-
house between 7 and 7130, I told Mr, Scott I left somewhere

bet@#een 10 and 10330, No, that waen't true. 1 got to Peters

Street about 25 minutesito 8. 1 don't know how long 1 stayed
there, Some things in my‘effidavit that 1 made that are truet
Yes, there are some things in my last affidavit that are true.

1 was arrcstd4d on the first of May. 1 sent for Mr. Black to cqme
down when 1 made~my first statemenﬁ7on Mey 18th. Yes, 1 denied
I had been to the factory in that statement, I made that
atatemenﬁ in the detecttvee+—0ffice———Mr. Black and Mr. Scott

wore present They didn't question two or three hours. 1

did smme W

Ybe, I know I did ‘some writing before May 18th. 1 did some

c—

wrting in Ghief'e office that Sunday. I told Black 1
bought whiskey on Peters Street at about 10830, I-told them I

paid forty cents for it, I don't remember telling them that ) ¢

bought the whiseky at 11 0 clock. Yes, I told them I then went~*'
into the Butt-In Saloon after 1 went to Earley's for the o
_lhiekeyffgsomewof it I told them was the truth and some of it

we,sn"t. _They esked me ifl was lying end I held my head down. I

held back some of the truth, and when thE§_eeked'me if that was

the truth I hung my head down. I didn't want to give the man

away, but I wanted to tell some and let him see what I was going

~to do and pee 1f he waen't going 0 atick_te_his promise ag he .-

hed said, I told them 1 went 1nto Butt-In Salo n and saw some

q,negggegmat tab;ggwghqqt;ng diCeand I won ninety cents and bought

3 ‘glass of beer, I-tolad them ‘that 1 went to three beer saloons..
Ui a»~«~;;f;;:1ﬂrﬁ;‘ﬁ;¥ﬁ%_@ M«_)”‘? kh_;f?*n“&xﬁghmag_“-fff
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I‘told*ﬁhem'after I went home at 2180, I went to Joe Carr's

sa{oén and got 15¢ “worth of beer, 1 don't remember teiliﬁg

ﬁhém that I went there"béfweeﬁ 3330 and four o'clock, The
‘detectives talked to me nearly every day after 1 made my firsgt
statement, Sometimes_ﬁours at a time. No, they H
didn't cuss me, Yes., I sent for Black on May—24th, When the
statement ceme out in the pepers that's the time I sent for him.
As to how I knew it came out.in the papers, 1 heard the boys |
‘across the strect hollering extra bapérs.ngr.-Black came down
after I sent for him end I told him 1t's ewful hot in here, and

I told him I was going to tell him something, but I wasn't

going to tell him all of it now, I told him that I would tell =~
him part end hold back part, Scott and Black were both there.
Yes, 1 tolad Mf; Black on May 24th, the time 1 made the second B
statement “that I helped tote the little pirl. I sure remember -
that, I think I told them about Mr, Frank getting me to watch
for him, that he told me he struck e girl and for me to go back
and get.heri-*'1tﬂidn*t“gﬁﬁé“Mr}‘FTEﬁk”bIéﬁf‘éWﬁ?*fhat time: .
I.képtsgomethings back. I don't remember now whether 1 told

them at thet time or not, I don't know whether I told them about

going down the bésemeﬁt or not, The first time 1 told them I

xmmie_iha_nQlasﬂan_Eriday._—_Thgy_didnqt)$311_me—my-story~—4———i/—
wouldn't it “I‘ﬁon't remember them telling me anything about

changing my statement, I “told them thet was all 1 had to say. -

They never told me they wanted me to tell anything else. Thayﬁ

didn't gay anything to me that—it didn't sound right. —Mr, Black -
talked to me right smart and.Mr. Lenford talked to me & little,

No, they never telked to me a whole day., As to why: I changed
my statement from Friday to Saturday, I put it on Saturday, be-
couge 1 was at the factory on Seturday. As to Why I “aldn't put

myBelf-theré on Saturday, fhe blame would bé put on me, I



_didn't weant them to know that I had written any notes for Mr,
—Frenk. Yes, in that statement I tola the officere 1 wes going

to tell the whole truth, " I told them that 1 got up at nine o'cl ock
because there was nothing doing et the factory that day at the -
time 1 saiqwl was there at nine: o! clock, becahse he had done

told me where to meet him at. Yes, I told them thet I was. -
going to tell the whole truth. Yes, the remsoh I told them I

left home-at 9 or 9130, beceuse there wes no enything doing

at the factory et that time., I told them it was gbout 9 o!

clock when I looked at the clock,‘becauee I don't know what time

it was when 1 looked at the clock end I told them I had some
steak end some sausage for breakfast end a piece of liver end I

drank some tea end bread. Well, there'wee'some_sausage,ihut I

"don't know whether I ate it or not. Yes, I had steek, liver and

sausage for breekfast, I know I ate the steek and a piece of

liver, and drank a cup of tea end ate some bread, I got up that

morning at six o'clock, Yes, I told,the officers I got up at
9 or 9:30. 1 don't remember anything else I told thém. Yes,
1 told them that I went straight to Peters Street and wen® in
the first beer sel_gn:ihghi‘—and—drank*twv—bGETE*ana gave a

fellow a beer, that had a whip around his necks I told them

three seloons and I caIled‘two*namee. o donft'know—Whether I———*—fﬁ
told them about th_'ie_ whiskey or not, U -told them I bought 1t
_benggn,lg and 10:30.- Ne,tthat‘is'not ture, —I-teold them thet _ﬁ:_”_
on acceunt of my saying I didn't lesve home -until about 9 or

9130, I bought 1t about a quarter to eight The reagson I told

these lies about  the time was because 1 didn't want to put mysel¥

at the faétory twice;, because there wasn't enything doing'at<$he
factory—thet-morning. Thet is the only reason I told that story.
1 QOnltskqow vhen the first time was I told them I got there et

8 o'clock insteed .of -10 or~helf pet, 1t»wes efter I got-out of~
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out of jeil, 1 don't know who the. detective was 1 told ebout
my'ngt leaving home at § o'clock. Four of them were talking

to me, all at the seme time, I think it was Sﬂarnes end Cemp-

bell thet I told that to, sbout chenging the time., I ‘don't -
remember whether I told them then that 1 was going to tell ﬁhe
whole truth., I told them that after i got out of jaii, after

1 got back to headquarters; 1f you tell a story you-know you've
bot to chenge it. A lie won't work, end you know you've got
%o tell the whole tmuth. Yes,~1 knew 1t was bound to come when
I told it the first time. I didn't tell the whole truth then,
Abee&use¥1 didn't want to give the whole thing eway then., In
the stetement where I told“EB6ﬁf_ﬁ?‘ﬁavTng—the—&f%%}e—ngl—£on_____
Mr. Frank, the resson why 1 didn't correct it then about the time

1 bought the liquor, L\ﬁon;ﬁ know whether I did it then or e
not, but I did tell them, I told them I drenk four or five
_Egg{ggéggfmo}ning. 1 told them at the first saloon I bought
two beers. I dldn't tell them I bought eny wine et that time. |
1 told them 1 had ‘some wine put in my beer, What they call
wine, It wasn't eny wine though. ‘1 don't know whether I tolad

“them thet in the statement I made about moving the little girl

or not. The wine was put in my beer at Mr, Earits beer

saloon on Saturday\mbrning. ‘1 told that to Mr. Black end Mr,

that yesterday, you di§n't ask me thax. I remember telling you:
that yesterday. 1 remember saying I ‘didn't buy eny wine. No,
I dldnt't say anything about putting beer in wine yesterdey,

“but 1 remember 1 seid something & ebout putting wine in beer. 1

fﬂ%o&—I told you thet yesterday.. I don't remember telling them
1. started straight from PetéFE‘Street to Capital City Laundry.
I told them I started for the Laundry after 1eaving Mr, Frank aﬂ .

the factory{_‘If“they~haxs_g@t it _down there, 1 must have seld
‘go. I don't remembver saying it, 1 toid them 1 met Mr, Frenk et

-



the corner of Nelson end Forsyth Street before 1 went to the
fectory. Yes, I told them I went from Peters Street and met him
at the corner of Nelson end Forsyth before I went to the -
fectory. As to why 1 told them that story, beceuse 1 aid meet
him there. No, I didn't go streight from Peterst Street t to-
meet him at the corner of Neleon and Forsyth as I told them. I
went etraight_frgm,Peters street tohmm;_pencil factory., 1 don't
remember when the first time I told the ‘truth about it. I told
it either to Mr. Starnes, Mr. Cempbell, Mr. Black or Mr, Scott.
I told it after I got ot of jeil, I remember telling the of-
ficers when he said "Ah , he" when 1 met him at the corner. 1
don't remember-telling the officers that-he-esked me where 1 was
goingfand I told him 1 was going to the Cepital City Laundry
“to see my mother. I don'tArememﬁér éaying that to the officers.
1f 1 did sa& that it was not the truth. As to why 1 lied ebout
thet, because I did tell Mr, Freik down there when I left the |
factory thet 1 was going to see my mother. I told the officers

he stayed at Monteg's about twenty minutes. I-did tell you

yestefday_ihax_l didnt't heve eany idea how long he stayed there,

beceuse I haven't any idea now, As to‘why I didn't éay yesterday

__that 1 1t was twenty minutes, because you didn't ask me. I didn't

tell Mr, Dorsey how long it"was, because he didn't agk me what

———ee — T

‘i—tuiﬂfthe—dstec%&ves—abe&%—é%;—bux—l_told——the ﬂﬂ*Potives

__thax. I toid them t thef efory because I didm't have &ny ideaqhow'_f
long he stayed there. 1 don't know how long Mr. Frank ‘stayed

~—there, . I told the officers twenty'minutes as that was the beet

1 could do sbout it, so I just told him twenty minutes. I told
the detectives ebout wenting me to watch for him when I got
back to the factory. 1 don't know why 1 didn't tell them-that

e ——

at the time 1 told them aboutﬁnoving‘ﬁhe-body;~ 1 don't remember,

who I told it to or when, but I told them., I did tell them abou‘lt
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Mr. Frank stomping his foot. 1 don't know whether I told them
at the time I told about helping move the body. I told it to
Mr, Scott, Mr, Bleack, Mr. Campbell, Mr. Ste.rnes end Mr, Dorsey.
Mr, Starnes and Mr, Cempbell wasn't in there sometimes when 1

told it, No, I didn't tell it to Mr, Scott and Mr, Black.

—They_ﬂfop‘ped%hec'aee and Mr. Starnes and Mr. Campbell teken 1t
up. They ceme down and was talking'to mé for e mon.th or more
in my cell. Yes, 1 told Mr. Black about Frank stomping hie

- foot and Mr. Scott. 1 told them all 'abou—tit—Yes., 1 told the

detectives that the —first paty 1 saw going up the factory after

I got back from Montegs was Miss Mattie Smith. That was & mis—
teke. 1 didn't see Mr. Darley go up after 1 got back from
Monteg's., No, I didn't say yesterdey thet I saw him go up efter
1 got back from Montag's., 1 don't know whether Mr, Darle‘y. saw
" me or not, 1 was sitting right there at the box, He could have
‘seen me if he had looked, 8O0 could Miss Mattie Smith. The
_rest of them could have seen me if they had looked. 7Yes, 1 told
tb.e ofi’icers the first time 1 saw them go up was after I got back
from Monteg'!s. That was not so. 1 was just misteken about 1t.
Don't know when I corrected the misteke or to whom. Yes, 1
—gtated it to Mr, Dorsey. 1t was arfter I ceme from ‘jeil, I have
—corrected it to’] Mr. ‘Starnes end Mr.\Camp‘bell toos It wes about

11330 ‘when Mr, Darley 1w%f@y;ﬂgm—after—w&;gat—baek_—

from M°nt9«8'8.. It mey have been about 11 o'clock. Miss Mattie ™

Smi‘bh left the fe.ctory gsomewhere about. 9:30. It was after we

got back from Monte.g's that 1 saw Mr. Darley leave. Mr, Hol-
loway—and the pg—-legged negro went upetaire and ceme down bei;ore
—M;._Da.rley 1eftu:h& factory. They could have. aeen me sitting
on the box, as they cmne—eui_the_iaewlloway left
| . about 10 or 15 minutes e,fter Mr. Darley 1eft. 1t may have been
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four or five minutes. 'Arter‘Mr, Holloway left, I told them
_Mr, Quinn came in. I may heve told them that a lady dressed im
green was the next one. That waen't.true._ A lady in green did
go up before Mr, Darley ceme down. She cﬁme dovn béforégﬁolloway
and Darley left, .Ir.I told the officers that she went up after

they_lﬁfm,_IJnade;amistake. Mr, Quinn was the .next man that went

up after Mr. Holloway ceme down. Yes, 1 sald that yesterday.
Yée, I said yesterday'Mr. Quinn was the last man 1 saw come

down No, I didn't say yesterday Miss Monteen Stover ceme

down é£ter Mr. Quinn ceme down, I might have_told the officers
that I saw Mr, Holloway return ﬁpstairs, turn to the right toward
Hunter Street end go in the factory., If I did; 1 made a,mistake..q
I don't remember all ihe mistekes I made. No, I have never told
ebout & ledy going up there after them six or seven minutes, I

wes misteken. 1 don't know whether I have ever corrected that

nisteke or not, She went upsteirs end Mr. Quinn went up and

_ceme down before she did. If I told the officers she steyed

there 7 or 8 minutes and ceme right down, 1 mede a misteke. I

don't think I corrected that mietake—ax all, I dontt
know how long it was after ghe ceme down before enybody else wennt
up end dowvn., If I told the officers it was 10 or 15 minutes

that was a misteke, .I don't think I corrected that misteke at

ell, I haven't got any idea at all how long before the lday

—1ﬁ_g?éeﬁ“Came'down'ihat_ﬁnybody"else went up . Yes; I told_

Mr. Scott and Mr, Black that the only people who went up at all

were Miss Mattie—Smith, Darley, Holloway and the women in green, . -
end nobody went up and down until Mr, Frenk whistled. No,

that wasn't true. The reagon why 1 told that story wasbe-

" cause 1 didnot want them to knoﬁ thaf theaefopher people passed

by me, for they might accuse me. The reason why I didn't tell
themrqes because 1 didn't want;people to:think‘that I was the one



_ . 7.
~\\Ehat done. the murder, I teld them that I seaw those four men go

upnbe cauge 1 didn't_ think they saw me sitting there, end 1

didn't tell of seeing the other people for fear they would report.
on me, The reason why 1 told the police ebout those four

going up therefi;ecanse-th&t—was‘all_l could remember that went.
up and down., I don't know when my memory got fresher about

other people going up and down., 1 think it was after I got out

of jail. I think 1 corrected that with Mr, Starnes, Mr. Camp-

bell-ané Mr, ﬁe}eey,‘am poliee heedquarters, Aftef I corrected

with the detectives down at headquarters, they took me to Mr,
Doreey's office. I have been in Mr, Dorseyl . office three
times. Mr, Dorsey wee down at headquarterg with me 1 think

~about four times. As to whethg; it took Mr, Dorsey eﬂeut seven
times to get my testimony etraipht 1t didn't teke him that long

to get it straight, it took that long for me. As to why 1

‘didntt tell it all, I didn't want to tell it all, I was in-
tending to hold baek some, I didn't went to tell |
V1t a1l right at one time. 1 just told & little and kept back
& little. Yes, and Mr.Dorsey went down seven times while I
was . telling some and holding back some., = They didn't ask me to-;;
“take back any ‘stories. No, 1t didn't sxEXyXIIMEXEEXWERLXRAWEX
——%ake—M¥——Dereey;eeven’ftmGi*T6=T§TT=TE€_336?§T_—Y’_T_I seid I

added to 1t every time he went down., But he wouldn't comeé back

_ and .try to do enything with it, T didn't tell the officers i
thet I went to a moving picutre show after I left the factory,

__I_said,l looked.ed_ihe plctures from the outside..ﬁl_told,them
. I went on Peters Street gnd looked at the pictures from the

outside. 1 stayed there about ten or fifteen minutes, I

drenk two glasses of beer. I don't know whether it was in the

f;rst second or third s efatement that I told gbout watching for
Mr. Frenk. ‘Two or the- detectivea were there. Yes, 1 lockedi

the front door tham Saturday of the murder., I don't know.whet
._.'...t__.. Al 2l LW ‘\»_,,__.,.,————, e ""‘»-%ﬁ‘ 5. AT - e t———— g, ".*-'"‘-*a.—-.‘;—"“" -




~time, It was somewhere after dinner, I cen't give you any
estimate. It wes later than 12 o'c ck. It wasn' O.;elock,
' beceuse 1t was four minutes to oneL ceme d wnsteirs W(
and unlocked the door. Yes, I heard the stemping before 1
locked the door, end 1 heard the  screem before 1 heard the stemp-
ing. After he stamped for me I went and locked the door, 1
couldn't tell to save my life how long the door stayed locked.

I wes upsteirs between the time I locked the door end the time

I went down end un.locked it., I unlocked tllg\door before 1
went upsteirs.——1 locked the door when—he stamped and I unlocked
8t when he whistled. As soon _as he whistled I unlocked. the

‘door and went upsteirs. Aliebre—iimemlwos—oPottilio=to—door
'me-an-l-!eked—.- Mr. Frank sent me back in the metal department,

He wouldn't go back there with me. When he whistled that was
the signal for me .to unlock the -door end the stemping waes for

me to unlock the door, He showed me how to lock the door that

dey., Ne showed me how to lock the door on Thanksgiving Day
—too, 1 don't know how he came to show it “to me agein, I guess

~~he thought 1 rorgot it, When I went dowmn to leave the-doors were—
unlocked, both doorrweré—uni'ovked. The only thing 1 remeniber

Mr.‘Frai: tellinyg me was not to let Mr. Darley _see me a,round

the door, that a young 1a.dy would be up there after awhile to

" chat, end he wented me to watch for him, No, he didn't tell me

what he wented me to meet him at Nelson end Forsyth Street for,
‘ Yes, I could have come back to the factory Juet’a.s well as 'goiﬁgj“
to meet him at Nelson and' Forsyth Street if he hed. told me that,
1 don't know why he told me to -meet him at Nelson end Forsyth. -
] I don't remember telling the officers that 1 me’t—him accidentelly
at yelson e.nd Forsyth Street, Mr, Frenk steyed at Monteg's

about an hour, . Mr, Frenk went to- Monte.g'e between 10 end

-~

10:50 ang eto.yed about an hour. =3 gueee it we.s a’bout e half »
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_ at the corner of Nelgon qnd Forsyth Street, Before we went to

i Monteg's he sald hefdidn'flwant me fo'say enything to Mr,

Darley that there was going to be & young lady there after a-

while, end he told me that agein after we came back-froﬁ.ﬁéﬁtag;s.

Mr. Frenk gave me that signel ebout stemping end whistling on

_ Thanksglving Day end he repeated it again that day. I told
yesterdey h how he done it, 1ike I em telling now, I think I

= ———

‘am telling the truth now. We hed been back from Monteg's

about five minutes when the lady in the green dress went up.

She steyed upgihere e good little while, ten or fifteen minutes.

1 didn't tell the officers the peg-legged negro went_ﬁpwfirst.

T aidn't tell them in the first statement., I may héve féld them

in the next et@t@m@nil”ﬁﬂihggpeg-legged negro didn't stay up -

gteirs no time., . Came back down with Mrﬁjﬁblloway._f_M?;—Darleyk’

' ceme down flve or ten minutes efter Mr. Holloway ceme down.
4_ﬂuJMEJmijﬁ@Lmme&buximmMmﬁ%;& Ihmmnoi@a
Agggggrﬁigeﬁft’was. After Hd@low&y came down, the lady with the
_green dress came down., = She went on out end Mr. Quinn ceme in.
—He went up and came down before-Monteen Stover ceme in and before.

| Mary Phagan ceme in . Yes, 1 amAcertain of that., No one else-

ceme 1ﬁ‘aftér“Mri‘Qﬁi‘ﬁ_éxcept Mery Phagen. Mr, Quinn, Monteen
Stover and Mary Phagan went in elmost the same‘time. They
| went and ceme out almost together.» »Qninn~first —Mery Phegan

next and Monteen Stover next, Mr. Quinn hed already come out

" of the factory when Mery Phagan went up. 1 didn't see Mrs,
'Barrett, or Miss Cornithia Hall or Miss Hattie Hall or Akonzo——~

Mann, or Emma clarke. I didn't see none of them. -1 never

w

_Vsaw;Mrsf—White goin there at’ all .that day. I was sitting on
"the box all the time, I-go%\up,twice tJ meke Water. 1 made:
water against_the elevator door,_righi_in_iront of ‘the ‘elevator

- )
!

shaﬂﬁ, 1ﬁisa*8tover had . done gone. then, and Mr. Quinn also, I
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-went to sleep after Mise Monteen Stover ceme down.. The

Don't -

Xnow how long 1 was asleep, maybe ten or fifteen minutes. 1
neard the screem before I went to sleep, before Monteen Stover:-
ever went in there, Mr. Quinn had_selready gone, .I told the
officers 1 didn't see Mery Phagen go up at all, ~ I didn't
tell them I heard any scream, I don't know when I first told
that story. f-I told.Mr. Starnes and Mr. Campbell Tha@_wqgﬁiw
after I got out of jail,~ I sald I heard the scream before 1
went to sleep, which I did. Monteen Stover ceme up end went
down before 1 went to sleep, I told Mr. Starnes'and‘Mr. Camp—
bell about somebody running back on tiptoes, ‘I don't know when -
1 told them. _He*ﬁoke me up stamping, then I locked the door,

and went to the box end kicked on-the sid-e-of the elevator door,

It was about ten or fifteen minutes aftef he stamped that T ————

heard him whistle. When he whistled I-uniocked the door, 1
~don't know when I first told about Mr, Frank standing at the
tpp'of.the,ataifa,,trembling and nervous., I told
—Mre De#sey,%!r.~starnes—and Cémpbell I don't know wh&'I
aidn't tell it the day I told them I was going to tell the whole |
~ 4ruth. I didn't meen to keep back enything then. Thet dey I
told them everythihg I remembered. When L gqt to the top of

- .the stairs, Mr. Frank had that “cord in his hands. I don't re-—

member when 1 first told about that, ‘If I didn't tell it that

[ day when—f—satd I“was-te11ing—%he—who1e—4a%Hat—éﬁhjuet—didni4========
‘ remember !@ When I told Bleck and Scott that I was telling the

-

whole truth I didn't say anything -about Mr, Frank hawing nit
the little girl. I thought 1 h&d-told them that. I heve told '
thet to some of the officers. T remember now thet I told them

——that' He told me to get her out of there some weay or other.

iﬂn*t—say—ehe—was—deaﬁf——l—didnlx—know she was dead. I went




back there and found & cord around her neck., When I looked at

the clock it wes four minufes tolone. “That,Was—;iter I went and
seen the girl wae‘dead,'and he told me to bring her up there,

I was standing at the steps, 1 could see the clock from there,
Then I went back aﬁd got a piece of striped bed tick, something
like your shirt there, had whitish looking stripes on it. 1

‘taken the cloth and spread it down and rolled the little girl

in the cloth and tied it up . When I laid her down in. the
cloth, I —tied the cloth-around her. I did my best. Her feet -
were henging out of the cloth, also her head. If 1 didn't

tell Black and Scott anything about the hat'and-the~slippers and
ths ribbon; ﬁhey must not have askdd me, I know 1 took the
things and pitched them in front of the boiler, The elevgior

don't hit hard when it hits the ground. The wheels at the top
don't meke any noise. The motor mekes a little noise , éome-
thing like a June bug.  The elevator hite the dirt at the bot=
tom, but it ﬁon't meke dny noise. I left the factbry about 1330,
-The*reason-why—l’didn*t“tell Scott and Black 1 wrote four notes——
instead of two, they didn't ask me how many. .1 wrote, Another
reason why is, because Mr, Frank teken that end folded it up

like he wasn't going to use it. I wrote three notes on white

‘and one on green paper, The green ahe 1s the one he folded up

like he wasn't going to use it. I’don't know how long 1t took

ﬂﬁe—%e—w@ite—%hose noteqj === took me soﬂ“ﬁhere “ahout two ‘minutes”
and a half, I reckon. The reason I didn't tell Scott end Black

;ahaui_huiﬁing;iha_hndy;Lhﬁcauae_enmagns_had done taken them off

the case. Mr, Scott told me. -The first time I told that was

to Mr, Starnes end Mr, Camphg;l efter I ceme back from jail, I -
don't rememmer'télling the officers that Mr.-Frank%toid me hevwas
going to sénd thoee notes to Lis *folks up North, If they have .

e
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to write to his mother and tell her that I was a good negro.
The reeson I didn't take the pzasol down with the shoes, 1t’waq
too far back for me to see 1it, I got my hailr out last week. N
lawyer‘sent the barber. They gave me a bath end bought me clean
clothes. My wife gave me my shirt. I di&ﬂ}i fead any

‘newspapers on Monday about this erime. It don't do me no good

because I cen't meke any out, I didn't try'fo read any that
day., 1 washed that shirt on Thursdey, Mey lst, in the metal
room about half past one or two, As to how that‘dung—cmne—to———————
be in the elevator shaft, when Mr, Frank nad explained to me
where he waoted to meet me and just as I started out of the place
" that negro drayman ceme in there with a sack of hey and 1 geve
"him e drink of whiskey that I bought at Earley's saloon on S
Peters Street that morning, end he suggested thet I go down in |
the bagsement and do 1t, there's & light down there, and I went
down the ladder and stopped right by the side of the elevator,
“in front of the elevator, somewhere about the edges of it, No,

—1I didn't" see the two white men go up and talk to Mr, Frank im-

his office that day. No, 1 didn't see a man by the neme of

Mincey at the corner of Carter and Electric Avenue that day. I-

didn't tell him that I killed a girl that . dey., 1 didn't
‘say I killed one todey and 1 didn't want tokill another., 1 -

didn't tell Herlee Branch that Mary Phagan wa.s murdexed-in the

_ toilet room on the second floor, or that the body was stiff when.“
1 got back there, or that it took at least thirty minutds to

get the body downstairs end write the notes. I don't remember
telling Miss Carson on. May 1lst, that Mr. Frenk wes innocent. I
didn’t’have any conversamion with Miss Mary Pirk on April 28ths
and she didn't say that I committed the orime end I aidn't dhooE
out of the room 1mmediately after sha aaid that 1 didn't tell _f
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Mill Carson on Mdndmy thet T ws drunk all day Saturdey. I didn't |
gee her at all on Monday. 1 didn't tell Mr. Herbert.Schiff
_—on.ighday ﬁhat 1 was afraid tq go on- the street, that 1

would give a million dollarsif I was & white men. 1 sald 1f 1

wes & white man-l-weuld go on out, | 1 didn't say nothing

iﬁbout no million dollars because I don't know what it takes to

meke a willion, I didn't esk Miss Smell on Mondey what the I

extra hed in it end I didn't say Mr, Frank is just as innocant [

as you are. I‘didn't ask Miss Fuss on Wednesday for an éxtra.l

didn't tell her that I thought Mr. Frank was es innocent as the

angels in heﬁven. N

o , _____ RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION
I never was i; jail until Apfil 26th. I have been down at

police‘headquarters several times. First time I was arrested

was for throwin rocks., 1 e gmall boy then. 1 was arrested
g Wgﬁ

another time for gighting black boys, then 1 was arrnsted about. .- -
: drinking end disorderly, and the'last time 1 wes arrested was

Biin a 1 nevw..ﬁ have %u t, %azz‘&ltz’m or

whlte WO never did see Mr. Frenk in jail. The last time?

‘1 saw Mr, Frank was In the station house before 1 had talked.
He 1looked at me. end smiled and boged his head., While 1 wes o

encil out of my hand and B

told me to.rub out that "s"™ I had down there on the'word "neé?EZ" _ ﬁ

-1 saw Mary Phagan S pocket book, or ‘mesh bag in Mr, Frenk's

»office!after,he"goiﬂbackﬂfromﬁths . basement. It w&ailg}gg on his .
~ degk. He taken it end put it in the safe. When 1 went back

to gee about the girl, 1t wouldn't have ‘teken more ‘than about’

a minute to go down and lock andunlock the door, He had time

:£~enough to do it. Mr. Scott talked to me gbout three hours and a

___half onegﬁhurédgy; Mr. Frank told me he would send me amay from |



here 1f they caught me, He would get me out on bond end send
me away. I never sew Mincey before secing him at the station

~house in Mr, Lanford's office. 1 had orders from Mr, Frank to

write‘down_pow many boxes we needed and give 1t to him. I
~didn't tell Mr, Black or Mr, Scott about the mesh Bag because
they didn't ask me, 1 disremember when I first told about it,
1 think 1t was after 1 wes in jeils I told Mr, Dorsey about
it aftef—l“éame”but:;f'Jail.“_"Mr;'Frank knew for a wﬁble year

that I could write, 1 used to write for him the word "Luxury",

-Beorge Washington," Magnolia, Uncle Remus, "Thomes Jefferson."
that's the name of pencils. I spell "Uncle.Remus" "O-n-e-
—ﬁ-i-n—e—s". 1 séeall "Luxury" "L-u-g-t-r-i-s", 1 spell
. "Thomeas Jefferson" "T-o-m- J-e-f-f or J-é—i-s—s." 1 speall
"George Weshington" —&—o-é W-i-g~-h-t-o-n" After Mr.Hrank
found out what 1 meant he understood it. i spell "ox" "o-x",
Yes'I'wrofe him orders“to>take money out of my wages. The
—pocket book was & wire looking whitish looking pockét book,
hed a chein to it. You could teke it and fold it up and hold
1t in one hand. When I wrote the word "Luxury" and "Thomas —

. Jefferson", I didn't have anything at all to copy from. I
was writing it down for Mr, Frank, '

MRS, J. A, WHLTE, recalled for the State.
— I have seen this men before at police heedqaerters (in-
dicating Conley) about e month after the murder, mAt that time
-1 .did not identify him as being the man 1 saw sitting on thefbox;

 The man sitting on the box was ‘ebout the seme size as Jim Conley;

I couldn't state it wes Jim Conley. He was sitting in a dark
| plaqeg'hnd_heilppkpd bleck to me. He had on“dprk;bloyheg,_zI;‘h;

~ don't know whether he was bareheaded or not, 'I told“§gsa

Rosser about this on Mey 7th, That was the first time I told

et
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o CROSS EXAMINATION.
= - I told the ”deteeti,ve about this as soon as I saw ore, I

* never kept 1t a—aeo'ret from anybody. -I spoke to lir. Wade Camp=
bell about seeing the darkey. I didn't tell him that I saw
the negro as I went up into the factory about 12 o'eluck. I
- d%an't tell him that, when I came down the steps the last time, a
~1 dldn't see anybody. _ . T
Co W, MANGUM, Sworn tor the 3tate,
I had a conversation with Mr, Frank at the jail about see~

ing Conley end confronting him, 'anley was on the fourth floor,
Chief Beavers, Chief Lanford and Scott came down to see Iir,

- Frank with Conley and asked me if they could see him. I went

to Frank and told him the men were therewith ¢ onley and wé.nted

to talk with him if he wanted to See them+ He sa¥d’, "No, my
attorney is not here and I have nobody to defend me.™ He said
his lawyer was not there; fhat no one was8 up there to listen at

what might be said,
N, Vo DARIRY, recalled for oross-—examingi ion,

.—‘——F— —On—thm ground fIoor the aoor to the-Clark—#oodenware “Com=,
—pany was nailed up 1mmediately after that Company ieft there. We .
Jmn&ﬁ%ehroperﬂf ¥ the mirder and we nailed it u up aﬁ
: It wes two or three days after the mrder. ‘_Sitting at Er. :

-. ;!'ra.nk's deak the most that one oan see 18 about half off clock o

_#2, which i3 on the left of olook #l. ,Ii_the safe (1cmr_mussdcqaan-w -
in the outer or,ﬂoe, you have no view. intoJu'. Exank's oﬁ'ioe

trom the outside. You mi ht tiptoe and‘ look over the door. _ A
man of my height could Juat tinptoe and see over it, The pagk~-
ing room next to Mr, Framk's office works from 1l to 17 ladtes
—and men.- Passing by the elevator shaft as you go.in the build-
ing on ground floor, you ocome to a door to Clark Woodenware ~ . ' -
Compgny's place, which was nailed up immediately after that -
~gompan: { left thera. We found it broken opefh after the murder. —
.1 don't know what day, it mst heve been two or three days after, ke
—and-qe—naﬁadvit up again, (Witness 1dentitiea varioun porﬂons of
] ‘.,j .
1&0’f€y i‘ om the faotory modal (Da:ft'a Exhibit 4). " There 18 no s f

i
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~lounge, sofa, cot or bed in the whole factory, ‘1 found two
boxes down in the basement in Clark Woodenware side of old
dirty, rotten stuff, too dirty anqurotten for a human being to
rest upon., It's boggy in there, They had on top of them eom&
dirty, filthy, nasty crocus sacks. - There is no lojnge, bed ,

sofa or anything of the sort in the metal room. - i_ig;e—never
seen a cheir in there, I have never seen any blood under the:
machine that Barrett claims he found haeir on, 1 never saw any
blood on the place the.negro claims the little girl's body was
lying, You cen get into the metal room either from the front

or the hack if the back door is open. You can lock the back door

from the inside. There is & ecross bar across the door. The

rule was to keep it locked, but a greet many times I found 1t

unlocked, ’It_y&s;very derk around the elevator on the first
~floor on April 26th, 'If was a cloudy dey and darker then

o;oal because the front &oors were cloeed. It's_too dark to sﬁmﬂ
—on the outside and see through the elevator.wnnl,left,the,fgctony;

with.Mr. Frank on his wey to Montag Brothers. 1 never saw Jim
WConley that ‘day. I never saw Mr., Frenk telk to him or speek to—
him or come into contact‘with him in eny ey that day. I have:

_neve gooeed or pinehed Jim Conley or jolli ed with nim. 1

kicked him when I caught him loafing, and gometimes I would take
‘& plece of board to him and he would laugh ever time I Hid it.
~I have never seen Mr. Frank gooee'or pinch him or play with him ';

or Joily him. No, 1 never knew Dailsy Hopkins., I have never

seen Dalton until this morning. From June 1912, until

~Jenuery 1913, I left the factory at twelve o%clock on Se,turaa.ys,

and uguelly.ceme back between five and eIxi_ 1 dgid that most

every Saturday during the two years that 1 have been. there. -

D o
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Saturday afternoon, 1 would visit the factory every

Baturday afternoon between five end six A

to find out how the financial was for the week. I found
Mr. Frank in his office on every occasion except the one 1

hawve menfioned above. Mr. Schiff would help him on the
financial, A few Sa;tﬁrdays I have gone there—md:mt.—Schi—?f{—-; -
was not there. He may have been on his vacation., I here and
discharge all the help. 1 come in contact with the help ninety
per cent, more than Mr. Frank. Mr, Frank has nothing to |

do with employing or discharging them, 'OnlSaturdqys, Holloway

is supposed to leave the féctory at four o'clock and the night
wetchmen comes on., We had no negro night watchmen there last
September as stated by Mr, Dalton,— Our night watchman'was Mr.,

Kendricks, a white man,. The first time we ever hired a negro

night watchmen was three weeks before the murder, As to X
who else stayed at the factory on Saturdey afternoons, usually °
_the office Boy, sometimes the'stenographer, Walter Pride, who

‘cleans up the third floor, 1 have never known of eny other time

—bux—SaLurday_Lham the finencial sheatﬁmas_mgrked on, except
possibly a holiday. 1 saw Conley on Monday. - He looked to_be"
excited and wﬁen 1 spoke to him he failed to look up'as he uﬁuaIly

~does.— 1 went around the faetory that morning and looked. aﬁ |
~everybody to see-if 1 could pick out a men that looked suspicious,_

and Jim Gonley wes the msn I thought ‘looked most” suspicious.

The 1atter part of laet year 1 issued orders that the sweepers

~must stop cleaning up by twalve o'clock end if they hadn't

cleaned up by that ‘time they would hame to. knock off and leave: .
the factory. Tf they stayed there after twelve o'clock 1

didnvt kn knew anything—about'it Harry Denhem usually gtayed in
Tﬁ?;_ ! Whmsahmﬁw _,g:' “Ww - ;: ;2@“’-@'9@ .
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oil the_machinery and he eelected eomeone to stay with him. £



._He would ab this about twioe a month. The girla in the pa.oking.7
__department aid quite some overtime work on )aturdey afternoon;/

—————

- | " _RR-DIRROT ExAMINATION.

+ I have macds no oonwribution toward the funa to detend
——Frank., I don't know anything about Diasy'Hopkins ' general
__oharaeter.l I don't know who nailed up the door on the Clerike
Woodenware side. Lota of people have bemn there all_over_theplf—e
“factory. 1If a body had been shot down the chuite, behind those
boxes, it would have been hidden more than where it was found,
The boxes around the:ohnte are piled nearly to the top. 1I
never'notioed:any dif ference in thevboxes’;nnﬁay”from-what I
left them there Saturday. - llo, I don't know anything about
Gonley being there Saturday_afternoons and watching. He wasn't
, thenaby my 1nstruotiona.g There 18 a good deal of water-on the
floor in 153*;2521 room. On pay -day in order—to keep the
—353515 from coming down the back, the instruotions anaalwaya
to close the baok &oor to the metal room. There is no sypeaial
reagon for the paint to go out of the polishing room, but it _
ia out in other places, It is oareleealy done, You can see . . . —
haskoline eeattered arounﬁ. The floor in metalvroom where body - '

is supyose& to have been found has g rise of several inches im———

8

ko on edge, As to whether & man. standing up and
looking over the safe door hasn*t—got a zision_gg’pg “'be;mnafthe”
clock so. that he could see everybody that registered he eouldn't

8o it. I tried it. I don't know whether either the glock or - _ -

“the desk had been moved before I went to see, My recolle#tion is
that the‘table s nailed,to the wall and the clock so;ewed~to—the——
table, You can tear the whole thing ap and move it. The desk eould
not be moved without my knowing it. L didn't have the olook iixea

edteriApril 26th. LT P
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the outer door towards the olook. 1 could S8ee half of the circles
~on oclock #2, I could not see eny of the éthe; clock at ell. The
cloek and desk could not have been moved ﬁithout rmy- ingtruet ions,
— The paint is scattered all around. It gets all over the place
“and we oan't prevent it. We never have washed the metal room
- floor since I have been there, We mnever found any water or blood
where it was said ?he gfiiié‘body ﬁas found in the metal depart-.

ment, The view I got from front door on April 26th, into area

around,elevator shaft was bloocked by boxes,
KE=DIRECT EXAMINA4TION,
I communicated immediately with the police when we found
the blood hack there. I think Herry Soott was the first men I

" reported Gonley's nervousness to. It was on Monday,April zeth.

B, ¥, HOLLOVAY, Recalled for oross exsmination,
I am the day watohmen and time keeper., I look after the
regiater to Bee thd¥ everybody register;:—fﬂo, it was not

_ the habit of Conley to register or not aqrherpleaeed and to get

hia pay enyhow. Itﬁhe didn't register I wlways got aftar him,
-1 apnlied the same rule to him a8 I 4id to anybody else. I.'
—Rnever sSaw Mav—hnank_gnosaT_pinnhf_un_Jgka with Conley. I

i~never-85w ohim touch him in any way, unless-it was. when he would

80 1n the office to bornanmoney, I would see him hand him-a

quarter or somethinz, He surely was a good hand at borrowing, :f'

“put Prmk—woa&&—never let him heve & nickel, but what he
fkawed hin, Up_till twelve months ago the sweepérs.stayed at the
- faotory until about.2;30, but then they made a rule that any
8weeping that wasn't done by noon on Saturday would have to 8o overr

until Honday‘and a1nne_thai_timo_no—nsgnneanhaxa;been there sin&e

L 12 o'olook. He never had any negro- night watohman in July,

®

sugnat, Boptember, or any ttme 1aat rall. we naver had a negro 1
"’.,‘” , : ‘ : e B, - e "y Py -,

the murdnr.,ﬂ31nna Junn_nt_laat yaar on Saturd.y a!ternoons,"°"'t
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1 always stayed around the factory and looked after'eeeing that

nobody came in or out, unless they had business. 1 never have

seen anybody goose Conley, Sgﬁetihee I would kick him to make
him go on to his work., The door that leads to the
'—Clerk‘weodenware place never was locked. It‘was nailed*up —

- when thequﬂrk_ﬂbndenmaneJmoved out of there. I nailed it
up myself, 1t was open on the Monday after thé murder. It

lead back to e. chute in the rear, end to two water closets on

the right. Nobody occupies that now, 1 was at the factory

every Saturday since last June excepting legal holidays wheﬁ the
factory was shut down, I did not miss a single S&turdey in
July, August, September, October, November, December, sand
-January, exeepting legal holidays, Om Theanksgiving day I stayed
there_until_lz'or one o'clock, 1 have never missed a Saturdey

“since I have been working at the factory, - 1 would be relieved

on Saturdays at 4:30 p.m. 1 would go ell over the building

— —— — e e e

_trV1ng to see that everything is.all right That was my

business, I have never known Mr. Frank to have any woman on

Saturdays excepting his wife. She came there on Saturdays and

went home with him, ebout once a month. ~ Mr. Schiff helped
Mr, Frank on his booke on Saturdays.  Conley never did watch

_the door downsteirs., If he did, it must have been efter #4130

‘pem. I never did see him giving signels to Mr, Frank end
~Prenk giving him | |



' Bignals from upstairs. I was obliged to have seen them ifhe had
. watched the doors I sat mainly in the front of the building im
,.ﬁo see that nobody came in the .buildinge <I do not recall any
Saturday afternoon that:Frank and Schiff missed exoept when
' Sohiff was off on his vacations I have never seen any of them

bring any women in there 6r take any oute Ihhawe never -been sick

A'or missed a single Baturday sinoe'last years I would leave
' uboutt4:50 Baturday atternoon. I have never seen Dalton in-the
factory at alle I wouldn't have let a fellow like that in the
building unless I knew what his busines wase, There was nobody
practising any immoralitiea in the buildinge If they did I
would know ite I would havo put them out quiokly. Daisy Hope-
_kins quit sometime in—uhy or June last Spring/ She has never
been there since she quit. Mr, Darley left the factory between
9 and 10 o'clock on April 26the  He was not there after 11
o'clock at ally, If he was, he was there arter 11!45;the time I =

left there, I have never seen the front doors locked on Sate

urdaye I was at the factory ‘until noon on Thankagiydng_nay,.- ——

_saw no 8irls with-white shoes and stockings there that day. I
never saw Jim Conley that dayes I never saw any woman at the
raotory that dax,___l_su:amqould—have-s;au‘Cbhléi—lr’he-had been
'atohing the door that day, 1I have seen Mr, Fg:nk at the faotow

Ty every Baturdwg_gtinrnoon after he oomes back from lunche I
‘would pass in and out of his office thrae—and‘rour times in the
afternoons I have never seen a glaes’of beer as long as I have
been there, I have never soen any women up thero. He would

be working on his booka. 1ﬂi. Sohiff would be helping him‘ Thoq
stonographer and -hipping clerk would sOmetimes be up thg:n. P;Q;
ple would be liable todrop in there on B_"inesa and I would send.

them up to Hr.hﬂbank's otfico. I always kept the door on Baturdayo;

Nt ¥ al
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This man Wilson worked on Saturday afternoon most all the time,
Oiled up the motor-and oleaned it while ~the-factory was closed,.
Pride, Harry Denham, Charlie Lee, and Fast usually worked there
on Saturday olling the machinery after they shut down and dife
ferent things. They were not shut off by any doors from
going anywhere they wanted in the factorys. They were liable to
come down and around m any timee I have never seen the
doors oithér to the outét dr the inner office ofT.li‘ra.nk locked,
They have got glaaa frnnta -in them that you oan a‘ee through, a.nd
it would not have done any good to have shut then. The windows
in Mr, Frank's gff:l.co looked right out on Forsyth Streets. The

shades to.them are torn up &P they don't amount to much, In the
‘morning they willlpulllthem down to keep the sun oute When they
are up Ayou can see across thé street., Salesmen frequently v;s.tt-
&d Erank on &s_tu:gday afternoons when they came 1n.from their runs
without any a.nnounce_ment." I have never known Mr. Frank to refuse

to see any of theme 1Ittis vory dark about the eievator shart o

~on the ground floore The ahaft is aboutrten or twelve feet from.
‘the stepse If a girl was ooming down the steps and a man was- ‘
_in_tha.t-da.rlpglaoe it would be a very easy job for him to throv; -
her down the shmffx shaft, He could grab her before she everx
saw him because‘;l;e. would. be lookins toward the door, The memw.
bera of the.rim of Montag Bros. froquently v:lsitedi the raotory"
on Batﬁx;day atte:cnoo:ia. I remember seeing Dram Mocrary on
Apr:lil26th. " He came around to see if there was any ha,uling. 1
don't remember the time, I never saw. conleyy on April 26th. It
he was there he was akulk:lng ‘araamd and hidinge I never ~saw
l(ocrury talking. to h:l.m that day. On llonday morning 1 saw cpn-

ley, 1nstoad—ot‘bﬁn¢ upstairl _where he ought to be sweeping, he.

,was do'lm in “the eh:lnp:lng reom r;atomm the ,_““*M*t-o—‘..,a--v "
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like he tried to hide 1t from me. I picked it up ana looked at
. 1t carefully and it looked like he Aidn't-want me to look at it
at all. The day befors that he went out with a'pair of overalls
oorreaponding to thia blue shirt that he has, end he said he want-
ed to carry them to a ﬁeé;;_at Block's candy factory and-he had .
not. had t ime to have gone to the candy factory before he came
baock and said that they were taking stook over there and would.
N not let him in. xhe overalls have been washed &ndﬂ%rieﬁ—anm—i————*

oould not tell if there is anything on them or not. I don't

: know'whether he oanwrite or not, At your request today I walked
from the middle of the oartrack at the corher of Broad and Hunter
to the pencil faotory and them upstairs in Hr.Frank's office, I

valked just in an ordinary way ;ike I thought a lady would walk,

It took me two end a hslf mimmtes, I walked from the cormer of
—Mariet‘i‘w o and Forsyth St, to the penecil factory. It took me
8ix minutes, ' .
B RE-DIREGT BXAMINATION.
I didn't have any conversation with Kendrick, the night _;

_matohman sime_thismder w&&commit%ad— as—%vwhe*bher—or—nu‘t Frank
ever called him after he left the i'aotory that night. o, I aid not
—%rz :bo_gei;xendxiek—%& swear that, No, T dian't tell Whitfield
the day be:t'ore they turned up that big olub "Be sure to com baok

“tomorrow, you will be certain to find something," So far as I know
_the general charaater of Daisy Hopkins is good. 1 don't\remember
, telling you the contrary. I don't deny signing that affidavit, :
'(Ex.":l"-btate). I don't remember telling you in this paper (st_ate'.-
Ex,"I'") "she 18 anything but a nice girl - M't-&epenﬁ
on what -she says.s " Yes, 1 said it in_ the gi’fi@_&_vif T - :
gave it wes 10-4-5 when'fdr. Frank snd lire Darley lett Hr. ' s
~Frank got—baoit:abnut—rl—o*mk ~That was all | guess work about ‘ 5
the tine they 1e:ft. I néver said anything about getting the re- |
:‘watdﬁggs ‘d4m Gm:lg{,% " %&2".’: “’“\'ﬁt 1‘ ‘.‘,,‘ """;"’“;,.! ;
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&
_convicted he is my negroe I knew abont—trm—rmrd“boing offered,

Ir 1 told you that I sometimes left the factory at three o'clock -
.I meant four o'clook. Jim Oonley_worked regularly at the factors:
exoept when he was in the stockade thirty days, Conley regi'a--‘
tered ev'ery morning, but a lota.of times he.would not register at
__dinner and sometimes at nighte I nailed up the door that leads
into the Clarke Wooden 'aré rlace on Monday ioeoatae we neye;.' let
‘that door stand open; Mro Darley told ms to do its I know it
was not open on Saturday. It was nanod ‘up Baturday noon when
I left there and it was open llond.ay when I gst thero. The chutes
baok there were na.:llod up. 'I'he one next to the rear end of the
bn:bld:lng I lmow was nailed up to keep the Clarke Woodan Ware peow
‘ple from coming up through thero. Boxes were piled up back in
thero. That ata.irw&y ‘back there has boen na:lled up for some time,
Hasn8t been used um. Christma.s. __If the nogro went out and
boughtt, beer I didn't know it, I never saw him, I don't recol-

__J.eﬁ-!hg_then the dr amn ‘was up there April 26th to get his pray .

or note. There was so much exoitement: in the faotory on Monday

“that we shut down about 9:50. Nobody stayed at their work. Jim
,Oonloy quit work like enrybody else and went omt. As to one

thing that c‘onley did that tho others didn't do I haven't got any.

_ The shogt_hn;jlaajaahing mﬁ;hrsama—short he ha.a"been weadng

_.~'a11 days I say that he m trying to hide the ah:lrt beoauae he
'_‘ms trying to push it over behind the pipe where you oouldn't see

rit. He had the shirt on when he was arroated.—‘ﬁtm not try- T
ing to hide 1t ‘thens ) - | |

-
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RE-CROSS HAHINATIOH °

I wl- lubpoomd t,P llr. Doruy'l ofﬁeé—by regular court
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_g_mm._rmmea tor cxoss Mnation. R
I was prenwlt on Sunday a.tter the mv.rder vwhen & gontleman

came out to the houso a,nd talked to me and my sister ebout when
wae the last time we had seen Mary Phagan.  He didn't ask me,
he asked my sister, I mn't there. I was in the houses I

d:l.en'f Ke‘ar“—hr‘ ‘ﬁx_mr oi’.tortha.to

mm Re-canod for Bt:te.
It took Fim conloy two or three minutes to write out the
notes that I il’:lotute_drto hime — '
i | _CROSS EXAMINATION,
. I m; on Monday that Mrs, White claimed she saw a darkey

at the_moil_.tm —3I gave that information to the'- poi:lco

- department. Mr, Frank gave me the information when I first

talked to him. I never ‘ inquired of Frank or any of the pencil
“faotory people ‘ﬁ Conleg could writey ‘Sunday May 18th.I was
'preaen't“llhen' ﬂonlgy'mbde his statenieﬁt. Moy 18the I wrote it |
"‘“ou(c\wselfo*—{szandmtie—khibit—éél———npmade-no-mxhez_state-_

ment on that daye He stated that he did not go to the pencil

:rantory at all that day. | At tha.t timo X knew he could write.

: He told me overything that was in that atatement. The informes

tion that 'conleg_coul@ write oame from the pencill factory on May
18th.,  On May 18th I dictated to Conley these words: "That
_ long alliblack negro did by himself," I dictated each w&ra

singly and I ehould Jud¢§ 1t took him more than six or seven
minutes to write it. "He writes quite nlowly. ~ When he was

~brought before Mrs..White. to see if she could identify him he

. Was chéiing‘ his lips and 'tii'rliiaé a “éiéarettcﬂ"his‘ fingora‘.
¥e didn't seem to know how to held on to it. ae could not keep

- feet still, . He pouit:lvoly den:lod on Iav 18th that he had .anye
toﬁdo,,um.-

: faotory at a11. ‘ Ic tun:od. vo:y :o roncly to himl ﬁﬁd'{srigd to i



make him give a confession.~ We used & little profanity and
| o{used‘ﬁiﬁi He made that statement after he “knew that I knew he
could write-. We had him ror about two or three hours that daye

He made anothex atatement on May Zy'{h which was put in writing,.
W(Derendam'a Fxhibit 57 ) He was carried to Mr, Dorsey's office
that day and went over the statement with Mr, Dorseys. He still
w<!.er¢:£e<!. that he had seen the little girl the day of thé murdei; |
He swore to all that the statement contg.ine. | That statement was
8 volﬁntary statement from hime He seht for Mr, Black and we
.v'rent' there together. We questioned him again very closely for
~ about three houra onmzsth. He repeated the etbr:’," that he
told in his statement of llay 24th, We saw him again on ey 27th
“in-Chief Lanford's offices Talked to him about five or six houzs.
 We tried toc impress him w:lth the fact that Frank would not have
written ‘those notes on Friday. That that was not a reuonablo——
: story. That showed rremeditation a.rid that wéuld nof dm; fe

_pointhJutJ°$M~Why thofiratwtatemnt would not fite We:@

told hin we mtod a.nothea: atatement. | He declined to meke anothe
ex ltatement. He said he had told the truth. On May 28th Chief .

—Lmrd and I grined him for five or six hours. again, endeavoring
- to make cloar several points which werc fax fetched 1n his statement,
__We pointed out to him that ‘his statemant would not do and woulu
not fits. e then ma.de us another long statement on May 28th(Do-
fendant's mmgT having been told that his previous statement
showed deliberation, that that could not be accepteds He told
‘us then alll-t_lfu;_an,lbare in the statement of May igth. He never
told_ua wthing—abouf‘l&r—hm ma’kfng an engagemont ror him to
stamp tor him and for him to lock the doore ~ He told us nothing
about scﬂnﬁ_ﬂﬁte—en’ﬂonr. He did not tell.us about:seeing
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hime He looked pratty good vmen he testified here, TFrank was

arreeted Tuesday morning at about 11:50,0:1 May 29th. we had anothu
~er. talk with hime ~ Talked with him almost ell.daye Yes, wve
pointed out"things in his story that were improbable and %old

him he must do better thgn_ that e Anything in hie story that
looked to be out of place we told him wouldn't dos, After he had
made his last statement we didn't wish to make any. further ouggea- B
tion to him at thet times He then made his last statement onm

Mey 29thlborenda.nt'- nx.3$). He told us all. that appears in

_tha.t_statomeazﬂ— We tried to get him to tell about the little

mesh bage 'e’tried pretty strong.‘ He aliays denied ever have -

" ing seen ite He never said that he saw it in Frankle off:loe or
that Frank put it in his aaro. Ve aaked him about the rarasole
-He didn't telllius amrthing about :lt. 'He didn't Vénlua anything
‘about Frank stumbling as he got on the street oo at the elevato:;r
and hit h:lm. Bince mki his statement on May 29th I have

; nottcénmunica,ted with conley and have not seen hime He never
told us that he ocame from his héme straight to the factory, He
deniemmwiwmﬁom%ec&mﬂﬁom in the basement:
in the elevator shafte | He never ea:l.d he went domﬂthe::e%ixﬁself —
Hﬁhmtory%TW to lontag'ss |
He never said he thought the name of the 1ittle girl was Mary’ Por=

_betwee

Jclnl.Jmever —said anything at all about l(a.ry Perkins, _'e
preased him that day as  to whether he sanhry Phagan or notb
_He finally told. us tha.t he saw her dead body. dye 1 He nevor did tell'
—ud-that hi*hea.rd aalady scream though we asked. hini—;b—o—& ite Hoe
said he did not hea.r anybody lcrean wh:llehe wes aitting on the ‘nox. '
He said he didn'y hear anything at all that day. R VHe never sa.:ld ~
‘anything about Mr, Frank having hit hexr and ha.ving hit her o hard. "
'He never_aaidra,nything a:bout somebody running on tip toes-from

the met al T timems. m‘\Wbm:':Lf: o '"‘“E&%’i‘ e an; W
g____'f'* AR o e e i

Buy stampinge, He did not tel.Lus amrthing abont ltr. Frank tellb




ing him how to lock the doore He did not tell us anything about

~ Frank having & oord in his hand at the tip of the steps or that

Frank looked funny about hisAeyet.! or that hie face was red, He
didn't telllus that-he went back there and found the 1ittle girl
with a rope around.her neck and a piece of ﬁnderclothing or tha.;
he wer.xt_back'to My, F;-ankand told hinm the girl was dead, or that
he wrapped her in a p:l.eoo of oloth. He said it was g orocus saok.
He did notmay anything about Mr, .Frank saying *€hesh." He didn't
say ma.t he putt the sack on his shoulder and that body dangled

- round about-his legs, He said he never saw the ribbon; didntt

now where it was, We asked him whether there was any thought
of burning the body and he seid not, He didn't know anything
aboutt thate He never said agything ‘about hia "promising to come

ba.ck and burn the body or that he said to Mr, Frank "You are a
white m and done it and I am not going dovm thero and burn :I.tt
nwself;" or that h'. Frankkhad arranged to g:lve his bond and

'"éeng'an awayy; or that F:_can_ ‘said he wquld have a place to get in .

by when he caaize bagk to burn the 'body, or sald he owed a Jew ten

cents a paid 1t. He did not tell. u conve

ha.d with Mr, Frank on Tuesda.y arter the murder in whioh l[r. Frank
a!ru 'zr you_had.,come bapk-on <Sat\mlsy—-and “done what I told youA ‘
there wouldn't have been any troubles”  As tothe scene between
con;‘eyrand me when I undertock to .convinoe him that I knew he |
could write on Sunday 1=y 18th, I oalled him up at Chief Lanford's
office, gave him a pa.per and penoilland told him that we understoooﬁ

he n.id he oouldn't wr:lte ‘and now we knew he oould write and we

:Mml:mwv ‘write mttwe told him. "He sat there and looked
aﬂ; us while we woro ta.lking aad I told t to writo u 1 dictntedi
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RE-DIRECT RXAMINATION,
.. - —— 1 got information as to Conley writing through uy dpéba-

tives while I was out of'tovm.llolvorth to0ld me when 1 returned.}_.v I-1
g0t no information personally absut—Uonley being ‘able to write from

the '?enoil Uompany pec;ple._Personally' I did not get intorma_t:iozi as
to anley'ébeing aﬁle to write from Peneil Company, I got it =
from outside sources, whdally disconnected from the penoil company, -
AS to whom{ I first ‘commnicated anything abouf 7{’11:78.7';'&1_17‘56'8 state-

_ment about Seeing g negro down there, my impression is I told it

_in my many oconversations with Blaek, and Chief Lanford and‘Baés o
Rosser. Don't know the day., It ‘was shortly after april 28th, N
After Conley made his 1asi; statement Chief Beavers, Lanford and I

.went to the Jail with Conley ga.nd saw the éiheriff‘ and he went to
Frank's cell, The last time I saw Frank was Saturday,liay 3rd. As

'tq whether Mr, Frank refused to see me only through sheriff Hangum,

‘89 to the number of mattors I told vonley didn't #it the first,
time and those I told him didn't 24t the—Iast time, I could not

“name those, that would almost be impossible unless I had the state-
ment clear ih my head. I never suggested what to put in or what

to _Substitute or what to _to change. That came from- Gonley%ximselt. —=

— 7"~ " THEHE_ _STATE RESB

FVIDENCE FOR THIX OEPENDANT,
We M, MATTHEWS, Sworn for the Defendant,

I-work for the Georgia Ra‘ilway & b:leotrio Go. as a motor-
man. On the 26th day of April 1 was running on hnglish Avenue, ua.ny_

' Phaga.n got on my oar “at f;indsey 3t ~a{'—11~50 Ou.r route was from - -

.Bollwood to English Avenue ,down English Ave, to Kennedy, down
_Kbnnedy to Gray, Gray to Jones Ave,Jdone Ave,to Marietta,‘ME-‘
‘rietta to Broad, and out Broad 8t, From'Lindsey street to Broad
_ia a'bout & mioe and-a half to two miles. We make :L'requent stops. i
5 We were. aoheduled_to a.rrive at Harietta and Broad 12;07%., We
‘'were on sochedule. We- atayed on time all dsy. Oour car turnead

up ;Bro'p.d 8t Mary.Phagen got off at Hunter. and Broad. It~fakes .

- ety—ouageatea“ . '”"?‘



'-noet and you must go slows I was relieved at Broad and Ma-
rietta by another mptorman, but sat dom in the same car one seat
behind Mary Phagan.' Ahotﬁer —htilo gﬁlm-aitting‘in the seat
with her, We got to Broad and Hunter abous 12:10, lla'ry and thec
othexr little girlboth got: ofﬁand walked to the aidmm and they
wheeled:like thowvo:o going jo Vt_urn around on Eungg_ Btreet.
__both of them togethers  The pencilifactory is sbout a blook and: .
arhalf froﬁ ihere th;y goa off at Hunter and Broéd. Kobody 36t
on with Mary at Lindaeysueet ® thgre—wéan't any little boy with

hw. 'I'he first time I noticed the little girllsit:ting with Mary

was when we left :Eroad and lnu-ietta Street—and I-wentt back into:

the car and saw this 1ittle gir:L e:ltting with her, I lmowthe

little Epps boye I have seen him riding on wy car. He did not
-get on tiie car with her at I.indsey Btreet. saw llary's body at.

the undertaker'se It was: the same girl that got+ on nw cars
o _CROSS EXAMINATION,
~ I did not twll one of the detectives that.we might have been

) N ) ' S
“rumning three or four minutes ahead of schedule thatdaye I re-

‘menber that Mary did not get off the car at Broad and Marietta

because there was a street ocar cpmiuctor sitting behind me, an:

ox-ccnductor and he had a 'badge on his ooat and I looked at it aad

_is ha& a l:l.ttle girl's picture and I reached over to where hry

_wae a.nd said, "Little Gizl,hem_in_ynnr picture,"a.nd she .aid.:

N o —

"'Ro. it is’ not. 1 don't k.now who the other l:lttle girlwas
sit%mg with her, The othex little girliwas dreeaedAabm&‘bhing
-1ike Mary. - I didn't pay much attention to 'their dresses, but
- thoy locked sort of alike, 'llary's dress wasn't blacke It was

light 6oi_o;ed. I know Eppa -ﬁwo this case came upe I could

ident-ify him. I never paid much a.ttent:lon to her hate It

"
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LA _RE~DIRECT mmmu-zon i
u -
= I identified llsry's body Sunday afternoon_a.fﬁm mrdex

| at the undertakexr s, There was m-_ doubt aboutt her“being the

same girl, I knew her wall“-‘o;}*aight. Wie rode on w car 1ota.

o | Re-cngss EXAMINATION

. I can't tell you whether that is the hat or not she worey.

L_J__Qgig Sworn for the derendant.

I ama etreet car oonductore On the 26th of April I was
~ on the English Avenue line, We ran on schedule that daye Mary
Phagan got on at Lindsey Street at a.bontz 11:50. She 1s the same

_ - girl Identiﬁed at t{e {iertakere. Bhe had been on my car
trequentlyv and I knew her well, No one else got on w:lth her at
Lindsey Streere Epps did not get on withthers I took up her
fare on English Ave., several Wlooks from where she got one And -
no _one was aittins_liizh._her_then._ —I—de—aet recollect Epps gettm

on the car at all-that morning Don't knew whether anybody else
’a.fterwards ut with Mary or note. We got to Broad and—naa-iettg_:_'
mt n:lnutee artertwelve, schedule times - I was re=-

Street, -
_MMMMHW gottoftl Mary was stilL

on the car when I got .Offp? It takes two and a half minutes to

run from Broad and marietta to Broad and Hunter, I have timed
the car again and again since thens  I' 1dentified the little
8irl at the mdortaka"- Sunday aftornoon. Didn't notice the

oolor _Oof her clothess ' |

NN i rode with us two or three times a- wook. —8o:did

'lpps. . I don't know where he ¢ot off. or where ho got on. . We-
are 4not supm;zg_jg_qom_imahoad of times We never oome in .-

two or throo minutes aheud or t:lmo. -




TR wes -/

She was 8itting by herself when I got her faa:o. There wasn't

but two or three pauengora on the car and I know there waen't

anybody sitting with her. If Epps m on the car I don't Tregw
onect ite "I don't recall) the hame of any other passengers excep
liary Phagan. As to what attracted my atgention to Mary gettdng
n the front end of the ocar, as a genereal rule ‘when ehe would
" catoh our car Mr,Matthews would say to her *You are late today®
and sometimes she would come in and remark that she wis mad3; that

—
ahe was late today and when she_cm that mrning Mro lla.tthews

said to her "Are you mad today?“ uﬂehe said_ﬂas, I am late.
-And sort of laughed and ocame on—%a—the car and sat onm. She

usua.ll\v caught our car vhen she came in the_morning. The one

“due in town at 7:07. I didn't know lhry'a name, I just reoOg..
nized llary's race as the little girl who traveled with us, |
Rmmr EXAHINATION.
—7 1 heard of the murder next day. Newspaper reporters asked -

us to go dovm and :ldentify the g:l.rl. There was no doubt about |

her being the little girl who uas on our care Oliver Street
~4is the next street—to Lindsey, 1-4id-not-see Epps get on at— —

" Oliver -Street, It is against the rule of the company to get
—to the oity ahead of times .

Rx--cngs EXAMINATIONs

—— — It is not against the-rules to get- 1n behind times  Somew
times we might get thero a few minutes ahead of time, but hardly
ever, We always look at our——wa&ohea at the main destimtion,

Lol

Just ae :Broadl and lla.rietta. We are supposq,d to do thato S

w Sworn for the defendante

I am usistant luperintendent of the: National Rencil Co.; I
have been w:lth thg\g company about five yeara. PQ{I. of my r!LH--
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I oooupied the om



office as Mr, Franke I took a trip én the road on the ;':l.rat

Baturday in J‘anua.ry. Alllof ‘_ the _Ooﬁpax.:y'e money except the

: petty cash was kept over at Montag! Broéf.- office at the general "
manageris office, Mr, 8ig llontag; All mail of the Company 18
received.at llont;g Brose 'l‘he'men in llr..M;mtag 'u'-ottici made
the dep’ésit o; money of the Company. Mr, Frank and Iog:gdlg&z
the pesty cash ranging from Cas.oo to #50.00. When we wanted
~ money for the pay roll, we would. get a cheok from Mp, Sig Montag
who signed for the oompany. Mr, Frank and I had no authority to
's:lg"n checkss I would g0 to the bank and get the money and we-
would go to work ‘at once fillipg the m;y_envnloped’- We would
always draw the exact amount of the pay toll, - Our retty cash
amounted to from $25 to 550. We kept that on hand for items

—ITEe_drayago,,keroaene. _Boap, ca.ndles. - The money for ,the_n;aL
would also oome from llr. l(ontag*s office, The -ahry of Mr,

- Frank and myself were paid by check, on the last of the month, or
the first of the next mth._ Mr, l'rank's aa.la.ry was .ﬁ 0150 a

" month and my own $80.. Iontag Bros. offioo is about four blocks

from ;tho -—tu“m—fhe_ﬂnmnmyil—hinm_paﬁ_ﬁgﬁhmg—

" Brose! office, where alllthe finances of the company were taken

_ﬁ"e—ofﬁe‘:aimpl? looked after the manufasturing ende The

. fin%noial sheet which Mr. Frank and Iworked on on Saturdays showed

© how ou;jnktcm:aateas; whether at a profit or loss, We had to
ahou_'amt_wmnur turcd. ‘what we packed, the materials that
“made to go on the pencils

oad, plugs, t:l.pl boxoa. Ve
showed our ahimntlfm&our—anrage—ordor—doba amounted to,,

»:m‘.. we purchased for and the prices Our fastory week bogun on
Friday nignt aud_unt_thmuchjhuriw nighte In making up the
l:lnanoial sheet we would show it as end:l.nc on 'l‘hursday of e!o_:;g_ '
wook. | 'o couldn't muko it wp untiL.B_amm atto:moon n because
ourt roﬁort- very uldom om xn}ororo I'ridmr nass. Nnm*i-:\-r -
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Baturdoy morning ond also pur poy m:l. which showedion the finan
—ooal ohoot. These ro:porto and tho poy roll were noooooory to
' ma.ko up the financial sheet, We paid offiat Saturday noon, It
hoo ‘noon our f:l.xod custom ever since we have boon in existence to

ma.ko up the financial sheet on Bo.t.urda.y. I help Frank make out

the ﬁnanoial_hgﬂ_by_goi.ung—up@m—of—thmrgetting up a
.sheet that we term the factory record, the number of pencils

packed for the week, gottins up the ttp regxds; I get th/; reports;

from the different -foremon and foreladies; I gof the slat records
Tro;—tho slat millo. the !ium‘bor of slats delivered to manufascture
rencils with, and givo him the totals of the pay Toll, Ji-th the-
exception or thelast week in July and the first week in August, I
 missed no time from the factory after June lst, excepting my trip
on the road duins_d’anua.ry. ~With that exception I have no’t

‘missed a single Boturday after ‘the first of Juno, 1812, I uouo.‘l.-

lyflaave the raotory at 12:50 and return at 2 to 2:15. Frank

vould 1oovo a littlo aftex one ahd return about throo. I do not

Mﬂm Frank returned oorlior than I did, _

4s soon as Frank would get baok hb would get to work on his part
: of the data and hrwou:td—cvntrnuo—to finish the sheet, We both

worked together. 'l'ho street doors were always opon. Offide woy

_Would be in ‘the outer office. _Frequently we ‘were interrupted by
—aﬁom ooll:lng on us soourday afternoon. l!xmn Jhe.stonomr

rophoro came baok ver§y seldom on Soturday afternoon, We were

:u.ablo to bo interrupted at any timo on Boturdoy afternoon by

‘beople on business, As to who else otayod at the ra.ot.ory on Sate -

“urday afternoon, Harry Denham uoually, Walter Pride, Holloway, who
would ltay until 4:50. Newt Loo w_oe the first nightwatchma.n we
onr bhady TFrank and I usually left the factory at half paot ..‘.:I.vo ,
or a. qmtoo_ to uxgko,n Sotuxém. vn—«m-uuu- @334’4’ Am..,“, S

& e ~gs ﬁd’
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 often Mrse Frank would oome up to the office on Saturdays
I never saw Oonley around the office on Baturdaw atornoon &ftor
two o'clock, We never hnd any women up in tho ofﬁco. I nenr
- 8aw any theree - '.l'hore:lu not a bed, cot, lounge or sofa anywhere
_in the bui ling,  There is a dirty box with dirty oroous sacks
‘ on it in the basement on the Clarke 'ood;n" Ware Company side,
. Tt is very filthy and ditty down theres “<U I went on the road on
~ the first Saturday in January.‘1915. I got back tothe fastory
thatday about 2:15, in the utomoon. There were ten or twelve
:tnll,ms thoro. conley was not there. They were all: there andi
told me goodbyes; with the 'exoeption of two or three. uho accompani ed
me to the train. including Mr, rra.nk. _There were no women at

“the factorye I have never seen Mr, Dalton in the factory in
my lifee Daisy Hopkins worked on the office floor,  She

ql.or‘la the raotory June . 6th, 1&2, as appears on the time book.
Never Baw her in the factory a.ftor she quit worke On the ﬁrst*

rSaturday in J'anuary. Fra.nk Rema:lned 1n the office with me wntill

5 otclock tg_ca.tch my tra.in. S ¢ na_ujhs—‘mtory hﬂ. Thankse
g:lung luy. It was very coﬂ.d and ra.iny/ - It was a holiday at
“the fastorye The offico bo¥ and conloy rer&ahO—thm; T ore
dereduconley to come vagk that day to clean up the box room witlt

Frank Paamo, the off.'l.oe boy. conley got throuch about*half past
ten. I know he did not stay a.ttho faotory until.noon,, _hank-.

and?[ were all ot—tho_t:um 4in the office doing clerical work.

Frank lert that-day 8t 12 o'clocke  We left togethere I saw
rrank catch his ou' for home tha.t da.y. Frank was carrying

T

"buudlu.,tor the :B'nai 3'rith. which was going to have an afra:l.r
that night. —Mr, Frank is presidcnt of n, It is @ charitabloi

-organizations It taku oaro of orphaul and thinco of that Oort..
Nl e O oy "Sf (- ':‘ﬁ
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1 paid off the help on Friday, April 25th, from the pay window
outside of the ofﬁoo. I're er pa;yiﬁg off Helen Ferguson
that daye  Nobody oame up to ask for Mary Phagan's pay. Before

| a.ny ono could get another's onvolope, they have tohave a note
tothat effecte There Awaa_nuoasonﬂf_or—myon& to go to Mr,
Frank to get their pay Friday, Aprilia5, I was at the window pay~
':lng off employees, We had i)oatcra pv;% up au over the factory

' announoins that Baturday woulfbo a legalnoliday and that the faow

tory would be ca.oud. Those who wouldnot oall for thoir pay
would frequently come in on the next working day, whioh in this-
instance would be Monday. No one could roally know whethexr

'aglgno was coming in for their ray on Saturday or not. Heden

| Ferguaon did not ask for Mary ?haga.n 's pay Friday, Apr:l.L 25th.
Mr, Frml and I lert the factory botweoa six anf six,jhirty‘that

day. I was supposed to get up the pencil cdnsracts for the week

on Pr:lday. It was neoesacry to get this up in order ito complete

the financial sheets, I did not got them up\%/\iday, bew

caun I had to pay off on Friday, and as the week only Closedr
on Thuruday n:lght. we had alliwe could do to figure out the pay

roll and got the mney boforo the bank closed at 2 o'nlomon-kif

W. That threw extra work on Mr, Frank in gotting up the fiw
nano:lal on Saturday. I intenaed to oom back to xmx the factory

-

Gmt‘_u_ nornixig. but overslept waolr. llr. Frank oaued me

_by telapboa&%wimuuruy mrn:lng. " lbr maid answond the |
telephone, That picture (Btate's Exe "AY) shows Mr, ?rank's

orﬁca, inner orﬁcc, to be b:lgger M outex o:tﬁoo. As-m—
mttev or f.aot ‘the outor orricrn_twico as la.rco as the .'hmor S

off:.oo. ' Tho picture ahows an :lmourucy as to the relat:ln po-

utaomor tho olcvator mrt—rrom the outox walllof Jﬁ:o—haakh——

orncc. It is direct,ly oppeute tha #emgone T




shows it below the time cloock nearly to where the staircase is,
—-The door entering into the Clarke 'ooden Ware place was open two
or three days after tho murders The door m provioualy locked,
There is a hole back there through which waste is thrown down,
IQ'iB an open holee fhern is no 1lid to< ite It is big- enough

. fio® the body of ; girl or'the sizo—of—lsrrPha‘g‘an_ﬁ‘go through,
If a body was th.rm dovm it. it would roll down and stop on the

platfom. llr. Frank did not know that I ‘had not completed _the
data sheet (Defenda.nt 's Ex, "3%) for him beforc Saturday morning,
‘llt usually: tookiMr, Frank and me about three hours to rinish the
financial ahoot. 'l‘h:ls 13 the financial sheet thatl(r. I‘rank

made up on Baturday a.fternoon. April 26th (Defendant's Ex, ®2w)

" It is in his handwriting, I didn't see it at the factory on

g

Friday, First saw i¢ the folloung week when I got it back from

the b(hneralllanagor. Ir is accurately brepared from the oa:l.-

oulations left by me on the datqll sheetse - I haven 't round any

m.‘l.atakea in ite The 1 first 1teme on it are etanding.item and

mt require any oulcuhwyoumwh—%u—ue the

e m—————

uems headed'direot. mdn-eot, rent. nght.

heat. wa.ter, pcwer,

1nsura.nce, sales dopartment, repa:lr lundrisa. llach. Bhop.

- Undexr tﬁe hea.ding "Ha.teria.'l. Ooots", tho ﬁrnt ﬂ.gnro 2]ﬁ§.i1r§pn._—

=sents the num‘bor of uoa- that we

mnurutured ror that week. - ‘
_That is the da.tQaI fum:l.ahed him throuth 'ednosday night, I lert

1t thoro on h:ls ‘desk on I'r:lday nlght. , llr. I‘rlnk's ga.lcnla.t:l.on»

———

correopcndo with the data that I dleft there, -
- same ﬁ.guro, 2765{, that I did,

He arrivea &3 the

To get that figure he had to
ente:.' 811 hil naojing zsportl for Thurnda,y oontaining two or v
s

th-ma pages, poe ;;__:;*m& gg phainde '_f;lf_»

e ‘;‘ =




. He has to put that down under the number of penoils that shows
on thin sheets He haa to oaloulato and have a oopa.rate report

"as to each kind of pencil:and then add them upe We manufasture

" over ;a.‘ hundred kind of pencils,  That weok we dealt =k w:l.th

about thirty-five different kinds. ’l'o do this you have to add,
multiply, olassify and separate each pencil :lnto a ditrerent olasa..
The next item e.ppearing on the financialsheet is 'alats” 2719}.
.In calculating that he had to clloulate the number of gross of
“slats usedy of the product of the rencils, which should check up
with the n;mbor of gross manufactured, ~He would have to go
through Bhe packing report for thate  The next item is "rubber®
-720 gross at 6% conta, - 667% at ”‘ xmix 706% gross at 14 cente"
'rhat means the rubbor plus that goes 1nto the pencil tipse 'I'he .
cl\paper peno:l.l ta.kes a ohea.p P lug and the hlghen gra.do peno:ll
takes a higher grade pluge That shows how many we use and the,
kind of plugsjto arrive at that figure he had to go all through

the grade of pencils for the entire week, and separate the differe

ent onese That is ghite a caloulations Next item is "tips®,

‘the different kind of tips that are used on the ' pencil to hold

the plug. - He would have to go tlirough the grade for the entire
week, just like he did for the rubbers The next item ie "Lead®
whioix he had to figq::'e out the same way, Different class pencils

taxe different olasssleads The next item is%supplies®, that is_

a fixed th:l.ng a.nd involves no oaloulation. ’l'he next th:lng is
"boxes®, We have some pencils that are packed in boxes and sone
thatare not packed in boxes, and he ‘had to ascertain what pencils
ﬂverehpanked—in—boxea, and“iu 1 gross bemes, and . in half gross box-
es, nult:lply tnom, get th_om» alll.down togothor under the head. o:nf'

"grol M to know how mny boxes we uud. Next itenm :la"a.aaortment

bo:go_gf'_ = Ho hae tq_ aort out his panking reportu tp know m«-

T g g X




| nuu;bai"“ﬁad‘ror‘ ‘tha:f”‘ﬂdé]’:’. “The next item "wrappere" requires cale
i oulation because every dozen penoila takes a wrappor. People
sometimes want them packed in tissue paper, and he has to know
_;ﬂioh pencils are packed., He has got to go through alll the
rencils to determine which took wrappers and which did nots. Our
pencil. production averaged 2500 to 5000 8ross per week, A grossa |
is 144, The next. item ia"akeletona" Skeleton 1: a card boardi
,A-with a little place in it where six pencils go on one side and six:

‘on the other and the wrapper goes around its The assortment

boxes don't take lkelotons. the ohnpper rencils do, He had to
-know the details of the productiom of pencils to determine how

manyskeletons were uud, Just like he did the wrappers, The
next :I.tam that required figures is “lead deliveries", We had

—two dther places where we got ma.teriah from, slat milla at Oake.

land City and lead mills at Bell and Dooa.tur Btroet. _ Mr, Frank
kept the pay .roll.-for bell.street, and the lead deliveries for — ——

BelllStreet. He had to get up for the next item the slats that

wene cheap and goode — Then he had to caloulate all this dtuff on

—downe . Next on this big sheet we have the number of every pencil

manufactureds  We only use the numbers that are packed that week,

When he gets through he adds the total of the proiup_unna_for that

week of that dopartment _and he comes over hez'o and_put&—ﬂ—dW
__miplioa_u by the: priocrthnemwprioo. and beaide& SUN———

theeo itom we have pencils that are bad. - For~ instance, we

have some of these Jobs, if they have Plugs in them that are bad,

he-has to gigure the number of plugs and’ tho number ot tips ¢ _17¥-T
vorrin‘his”dﬁw in g,u his Jobs and come over there
put down what Yis fobe amoynt to,
deal of oaloulating. ‘

and
That requires quite a good
The handwrit:lng on tho ﬁna.noialof April
26th, is. 1n llr. rrank'n ueual and- axamga hmdw*““" R

?_ oAl T aiichd
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“been over oarorully the oaloulasions in it and it ropédbont- age
ou#ntoly the operations of the fastory for that weeke We did
hot do any of the work on that aheet on Fridaye - I think it
‘wouldtake abouttthree hours to go throughtho calculations and B
complete that sheetes That waa>our average times There is no
difference in the handwriting of Mr, Frank in the financial shbot
of .April:26th, from that of the week previouse It is Just the
“samee The tinanoiallshoeta are allikept in this book here (Db«

fendant's Bx, '(’9. Ti; one ending May 30th, 1912, is in nr.

Frank's handwriting. It was made on the Saturday following that
datee None of these finanoialreports could be mado in less time

than two hours and a half, All these financial ahoota beginne

1ng with May 50th, 1912 down to date are all in Mr, Frank's

handwriting, Thoy wbro re all dono on Saturday afternoons, From
- May 50£h, 1912, up to date, Mr, Frank did not miss making a single
finanoial aheet on Baturday artornoon. These are the original

financial shaetn‘nefendant'o Ex, '9'). They are kept in our —

~—-safe at the raotory. This littlo cash book (Derendant's Ex, " th)
shows the potty caah oheoko We receive and what wguapendait_toxr~———~

little items like kerosene, things like thate - The week of Apri1—-:

"26th, we ueedd‘56.55 of the $96 .48,we Wada, 1 leaving $40,00 on ‘handa,
‘The next week we had left —orr—haud #54.54. '.rhat is what is marked

to balanco, but that dqgn_not:alunaa mean that We ‘have that muygn

noney on hand. It means that we have acoounted for ite We may

have lent it out. in advancas to mnn. 'b put, tickets in the

_cash druwor when we do that and we oount it as aetual cashy  On

that Saturday, we oouldn't have over 850 or #55 in the_drawer.

Yes; I am aoquainted l&th_f?:}_gggter. the -ascountant, with all -
tho data. .that guaa in . tho rinanoial sheet and explained it to h;n

e e T 3 SIS D)
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A oéqm@m&ke up the sheetes The sheet here headed “Comparison - —-
B 191202913 (Dofendant's Ex. *11%) is made up-by Mrs Frank to show
the diffqrenoo between one week of this year and the same week of
last yea.r' and in making that up he has to take the financial sheet

that he made this year and turm to the financial sheet that he

made last year for the same week and compare tﬁem. This is the
oénpa.rison elieet he mudo'on Saturday, It 13 d&ted April 24th,
. 1913, (Defendant's .lb.c!. *11%), 'I'he ;requisition and house orden

‘book (Defendant's Ex. “12%) also show Mr, Frank's handwriting o

April 26the Also the last two lines of these prencil sheets (Reft, 's:;
.Ex. %7%) are in Mf, Prank's handwritinge I made up the vencil
—s8heets through 'ednesday, but he had to ma.ke 11: up after Thursday,

He had to put in alllthe items from the paoking room for Thuraday,, -

. S

ra

- inter ‘them under the numbera on theso other sheets and then add
every item for the whole week, Mr, Fra.nk had to £ill in April
math_oa—aui—ﬁmeo papers and then got in all those totals in

-on thate A11 of the last two lines are in his handwriting..

) He added up aIJJ this rapgrt for !hursday. He went through the . -

report to figuro them up, that was usua.ll;t my work. : It would

——&akﬂim—abfﬁﬂﬁmwenty or twén%y;t‘ivo minutea. The

house orter book shows what day an order 13 receivedy the firm

11; is reoo:ln;L waHhﬁtpmuf business and what date |

1t 18 shipped. Ae to what work is in this house - ordor ‘book -

(Dert's h. 12) tmank did on Baturduy. there is work in

m Mr, Frank's handwriting that wasn't in there when I loft
the night of April) 25th. Beginning with item 7187 on page 564 ,
- “Received from R, '. Woolworth, store 57, St. Joseph, Mo, om
in on the 16th, l7th, to be sht.ppad at onco. " That is in lﬁ(r.?

I'rank's ha.ndwrit:lng, he enteroa thattorders H. wouhkhavrﬁ” huu-\

<k t""";_"“f“"'@'f 5 ‘,_';‘v‘rt‘-h'o.-,.ooﬁid-}?oﬁtor in 'tp‘;g'book._\ The




- The next item he entered was "Houee_gyger 7188 F.N.WOOLWORTH Store

68, Terre Haute Ind," T'at was to be filed at onoe, Herould. send an’
aoknowledgement card !or every order we received, If the order wasn't
underatood he would write. ‘The next item he entered was "House order
7189 Woolworth Store 53 sLogansport,Ind." to be shipped at once, rew-
celved on 4-36~13", He figured that order out and entered it. The
neot order is"House order 7190,store 585 DeKalb, Ill. received

'4-26 =13, sehip at onoe" The next order id "House order 7191,store

35 Wilkesbarre, Pa, received, 4-36-13, ship at onoe." Next order

" "House order, 7193, store 313, Saratoga Springs, N,Y, received
4-36«13 to be shipped at once.” The next order is 7193, send by |
mail to Unites Bervioe, Sioux 5 & 10 cent Store Souix, Mioh.re-
ceived 4-36-13, to be shipped August 1st,? Next order id"House uxtdnx
order 7194 DuBuque, yowa,4-36<13 , at once" Next sxidsx is"House
‘order 7195, Montag Bros. Atlanta, Ga. received 4136113, to be
ehipped at onoce,"Next id4 House order?196, John Leellie, to John
‘Ferguson Comapny, Ohicago,lll.,4-26-13, at once,¥
Next is "House order 7197,R.E.Kenda11 Company, Cincinnati,Ohio,
'ESEEIGSa 4-36-13, ship at once". All of these eleven orders are
in Mr,Frank's handwrifing and he ensdered them~;iat day. That is

the regular book that we keep those o}ders in (Pefendant's Exhibit

13). I have looked afvfhe'origihel orders and compared them with

Mr, Fpank's entr+ in the book and they are correct, I have hers
thelOriginal orders from whrcth?.FRank made his entries, with the
exception of one, whioch I can't find. rhey were in Mr.Dorsey's i

possession for some time. These are the 11 originai—orderntnefenda-"ifi

nte Exhiﬁlt‘14,15,16 17,18 19,30,31,33, 83,84) After Frank'd enter s
_the orders in the house order book, he ftransoribed them to these '
requiaition sheets. In other words, 1n‘eaoh eider that he reoeiveo,

he enters. the order in the book, then makes out one of these re-
uisition sheets and then’ makes the.aoknowledgment of the order to

the pdrt} ordering the god&e.'All_of these eleven requistion sheets



(Defendant's exh1b1t- as,ae.év.ae,ae 30,31,33,33,34,35) are in Mz,

that we ship the goods. All of the goods oelled for by “thege orders
‘have been shipped out by me after being O.K'd with the exoception
_of the order of R.E. Kindell and Company 7197(Defendant's exhibit
34), which was cancelled by lwtter. None of theee{ordere were at
the penocll company factory when I left there Friday night,and they
weré-fhere wﬁen I got back on Monday. The wégk of looking over
»tge orders and intering them in the order book and making out the
ragukntisnx requisition has nothing to do with making out tde
finanoial sheet., It is entirely independent of 1t. The financlal
sheet shows the faotory's operation from Friday morning,through
Thursday night. These orders go into the next weeks business. I suw
Mr.Fiank on Sunday after the murder. There was no scratch,mark or
bruiee on him. Mr,Frank is a man of extremd}y temperamént, If any
_thing went wrong about the faotory,hef§;;i&#éeiall to piecea and
‘get nervous. I° was not unusual for Mr.F ank to get nervous. When
a young child eas run over by e street car,he came back aé‘pﬁle as
death,and I had to give him a dose of ammonia, Hr was no good for
the rest of fhe day. I know Jim Conley's character,for truth and

‘veraoitgy it is bad. I would not believe him on oath, The paper

thet those notes found by the body were written on ocan be found

all over the plant. They get sewpt to the basement into the traeh.

I heard the telephone conversation between Mr,Frank and Mr,Ursan-
baoh_ahnnt_the_hall_gamef—Ifheard ur.Frank say " Yes Charles I
'—wtti—ga—tf—i~nan”——Bttttugf%n—ur~F:ank{g;geek—ia~the—;aner—o££ice___

you can see. about half of the dial of clock # 3. You cannot see*

the steps leading down to the firet f£loor. If the safe door is
open in the center\office you can't pee anything at all. It would
fhav“‘fb be a pretty tall man to see over it. It would be im-
’poesible for a- girl of Monteen Stovers height to see over it,

_ I went through the safe Mondey,Tueeday and Wednesday. I didn't

The eafe door is alwaye wide open while we are in the faotory.




:bh;ng to Mr, Herbert or Mr, Darley ebout what's going on around
nere. " Noxt time I watched for him wes Thenksgiving Dey. I
met Mr, Frank thet morning about eight o'clock, He sald "A
lady will be in here in e 1ittle while, me end her are going to

chat, I don't went you to do mo work, I just want you to watch."

In about ha.lf an hour the lady ceme. 1 dldn't know that ledy, -
she didn't work at the factory. 1 think 1 saw her in the fac-
tory two or three nights before Thenksgiving Daey 1n Mr. Frank's

lack
office. She was &~ nicg—roomrg—lady.——uh%she hed on blac

clothes. She was a very tall, heavy built lady. After she

ceme in that Thanksgiving Dey morning, 1 closed the door after

Me stamped for me to closepit. She went upsteirs towards Mr., -
Frank's office. Mr, Frank ceme out there end stemped, endl
closgd the door, Mr. Frank said, "I'll stamp after lthis lady
comes and you go and close the door and turn the night latch."__#
That's the first time he told me about the night 1ock. And he
says, "If emerytning 1aw_g.LlLight_m1 kick egaingt the doom,"

and I kicked againet ‘the door, After an hour and a half Mr, ]'Tran
ceme down andunloéked the doors and says, "Everything is all

right," - He then went and looked up t.he street and told the lady

to come on downste.irs.f After she | “came down, she said to Mr,

Frenk, "Is that the niggerf "end Mr,_Er_ank sald, "Yes, and sho
‘sald, "Well, does he talk much?" end he says, "No, he is the best

niggar I have ever seen." Mr, Frank celled me in the office and
gave me -‘1.253., '-The lady had on e blue ~Ed“c__i‘r'ii_‘w:lth white dots -
in 1t end white slippers and white stéck;ngs and had & gray
tailor-made coat, with pieces of velvet on the edges of it. The:
—mﬁﬂ&%—muhﬁhwk%m&4m&%ﬂeﬂhég4&64mwt4meﬂym¥r;$MLthﬂnf
-8 black hat: with blg black feathers, 1 left a little before 12
o'clock.' 1 didn't see anybody ©lse there that day at the offices -

‘The next time I watehed was’ way a.i’ter Chrietmas, ‘on a Sa.turda.y,
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about the middle of January-—somewﬁere ebout the first or mid-
dle.. It wag right after New Year, one or two, or three or foum

———

days gfter; 1t was on a Saturdeay. He sald a young man and two
ladies would be coming. That was thatMSaturday morning at.
" helf past seven. 1 was-standing by the side of Gordon Beiley
——when~he—coma_and_LQLdng,;gnd_hg_ﬁaid, I could make a piece of
money off that men., Yes, Snowball couldhear wh&t he said. The
men end ladies ceme sbout half past two or three o'clock., They
—sgtayed- thereabout two hours, I didn't know either one of the
ladies. 1 can't deseribe what either one of them had on. The

men was tell, slim built, & heavy man. I have seen him at the
factory talking to Hollowa&::he'didﬁ't wbrk there., VI have éaen
him often talking to Holloway, through the week. You asked me
whAt I did the second Saturday asfter 1 watched for him, well, I
don't remember. As to whet I did the Saturday I watched for
him the second time, 1 disremember whet I did. The Saturdey

_after thati, I think about the first of August, 1 did some more
watching for him, I don't remember what I did the Saturday

. before-Thenksgiving day. 1 don't remember whet 1 did the
Sa+urd&y after Thenksgiving day. i don't remember what 1 aid

- — -

_ the next Saturday. I don't know;—éir, what I did the next.

Saturdey. The next Saturdsy 1 did some watching for him, 1
watched for him gomewhere about theglast of September after

Thanksgiving~day. No, 1 don't remember any;of those dates.

"~ Couldn't tell you to save my life what time 1 left home the first
time I watched for him. 1 couldn't tell you what time I got

to the factory the second time 1 watiched for him, nor what time

I lefb home, I don't know whether 1 drew my money on the firstf

Seturdey I watched for him. 1 disremember whether anybody else

- drew my money for me the second Saturday I-watched for him.
““don't know how much I drews I gouldn't tell you wehther I



drew my maney Thanksgiving Day or not. I don't know how much

1 drew. I don't remember what time I got down or whet time I
‘left, I don't know Wheﬂ 1 got to the factory the day before:
-Thankegiving, or how long 1 worked there., 1 don't remember
how m’any hours 1 worked the first Saturdey I watched for him
'or/the “second, or the third, or Thanksgiving Dey. No, I don't
gknow how much I drew on those days. The first time I was in
prison was in September.. The next time was sometimé before

‘Christmes, I can't remember the date. I was there thirty days.

1t was somewhere along in October. A year before that I was

in prieon-too, about thirty deys. I heve been in prison three.

times since I have been with the pencil company. I have been
in prison about three times within the last three or four

years. 1 have been in prison seven or eight times within the

lagt four or five years. 1 can't give you any of thé‘ﬁEIE___ﬁUr——

how long 1 stayed there any of the tlmea that I was there, 1

don't know whet month or what day it was, nor how long I stayed

there. I knew the factory*was—not~going to be run on April 26th.

Yes, Snowball end 1 drink beer togethgr gometimes in the build-

ing. Yes,‘ﬁe*USed to go down - in-%he—basemant_and*drink t;é;zﬁg;:i

but he aint the only man. 1 never wes drunk at the factory.

- S8nowball wasn't therc the first Saturday I watched for Mr.

Frenk., 1 think he laid off. I don't know whether he was there*“

the second or third Seturdays, I didn't see him Thenksgiving

morning, but 1 saw him the day pefore Thenksgliving. That was -

the time that Mr. Frenk told me to watch for him. He talked %o
me before . Snowball, I don't know whether Snowball was there in

__ JFenuery when 1 watched. Snowball wes there in January in the

box rbsﬁ,when Mr. Frenk told'me to waxch for him. 1 don't know'

L
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" niggars in all working in the factory, Bnowball, the firemen

and me did- just plain menual labor, the rest of the negroes had
__better jobs. Snowbell, the firemen end I were the last negroes

to get jobs thers, We were the new derkies; the others had =

been working before we went there, Mr, Frank used to laugh and

 jolly with me. I couldn®t tell you the first time he did thise

Mr, Darley hes seen him jollying me.—Theywould jolly me togethersy

'ﬁ:{e’y would play and go on around &h\ere with me. It has been 80

long ego I cen't tell you any of the jokes. Mr, Schiff end
Mr, Holloway has seen him joking with me. He would say, "Come

on I em going to make e graveyard down thers in the basement 1f

you don't hurry and bring that elevator back up here," Mr,
Hollowey heard him say that. Mr. Schiff hae sesen him playing

w:lth me. . He would goose me and punch me and tell me 1I-was a

good negro. 1 don't remembér enything else he sald., Yes,

Mr, Darley would goose me and kick me a little bit, just playing

with me. Mr. Schiff would crack jokes with me. . I don't remember - -

“the time. The time Mr., Frenk ceme in the elevator and told

" me about watching for him, he didn't know Snowball was in there,

S owball wa.s steanding right _there by me, Mr:.—Fpa‘nkV could have-

seen him and he could have heard anything tha.i'._was said, He - e

saw Snowba.ll standing there, 1 ha.ve been at the factory over two .

__Yyears.,- J—donii%femember’the day or month I went there. Ittwas
sometime in _1910. I don't remember whether it was summer or .

winter, Miss :Da.i_,sy‘ Hopkins workéd on the fourth floor in 1918, —-

*‘I*don'_t‘.' know when she quit., I sew her working from June 1912, w

*until about Christmes, Yes, 1 wd’rked dn the seme. floor withv-her. .
I don_'ﬁ' know wheﬁher ehe—wér_ked thérg in 1913, Miss Dalsy was

e low lady, -ki}laxofrhgavy, and she was pretty, low, chunky ’
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_eyes, or her complemtban, Bhe wes Jignt ski nned. -She looked to .



be -about twenty-three, 1 know she was thers, in June, because |
she gave me & note to take down to Mr, Schiff, IAremember tha;t
because the note hﬁdc‘m w. 422’ Schiff sald 1t had "June"
on 1t when he reed it., He reed’ thet note and he read "June
something," it was on the outside ofnthe note, It was on the
‘back of the note, A"J'une'*' wasg written on the back of that

note, 8&he wrote the note and folded it up and he reed "June"

on the back of it and he laughed &t it. The reeson I know she: - —

left the factory during Christmas because Mr, Dalton told me

she wasn%coming back. He told me that oneSaturday coming down

to the factory, 1 never have seeﬁ Mr, Dalton éxceptat the factory
No_,_he doesntt work there., 1 saw him somewhere elong in Jenuary.
He ceme out that time by himself, He and a lady hed been

down in the basement, The last time I seaw him the detectives
brought him down at’ the station house end asked if I had ever

seen him in there. I \sa,w Mr. Holloway at the factory the first
Seturdey 1 watched for Mr. Frenk, The next Saturdey 1 watched,

he was sick and wasn't there. He wes sick two Seturdays in

June, 1 disremember whether I saw Mr. Schiff and Mr, Darley.

1 remember seeing Mr, Dai:ley et the factory on Thanksgiving Day.
'E[ don't know what time he left. I couldn't tell you anybody

- who cemé to the faetory the first Saturday I watched. The

second time 1 think there were som~e young ladies working up on

“the fourth floor, 1 “don't. know about the third time. 1 don"b

know_vhether anybody wes working there Thanksglving or not. I’
didn't see Mr. Schiff at all, I will swear that he was not im

e

the office with Mr. Frank. I don't know whether any ladies

-were working there the next time ornot, ‘I heve been back in

. the. metal depertment, but 1 never ‘heve been on the right hand
side where themachines ere. I have: swepti on the second £loox, i
“butinotl. 1in the meta.l “depar ent. e don't“know where those vats

, -vA.,.}\n.{* 'cwmwi Aan.ﬁ: l;now whai:_,y‘ohre te.lkix{g e.bout._\l :
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don't know anything ebout the plating rooﬁ. 1 never have been

in Mr. Quinn's office.. 1 have: put disinfectants in the ladie s

and gentlemens closets back there. I wouldn't go“inside. 1 .

wenld only go to the door. I stooR outslide of the door and

sprinkled it nixhxm in e little way. Outside of that and going
frto Mr, Qyinnis-officerl_have never been on the left hand side

of the factory., 1 haeve been there where they wash the lead at,
-and 1 heve stuck bills in Mr, Quinn 8 office. Yes, 1 have'oeen

.back in there where that dark place 1s. "1 don't know how many

times I have stacked some boxes back in there. 1 have been

back there three times altogether. ' Sometime before Christmas.
Yes, sir, you can see from the ﬁop of the stairway back in
there. - 1 have been back there three times altogether, Some;
time before Christmas. Yes, sir; you can see from the'top of the:
-stalrwey ﬁo Mr. Freank's inside office. A man sitting at Mr,
‘Frohk's desk can cee;people,coming up. the stairway if he is —
'watching'for them. 1If tﬁe safe door is _open I don't'hardly

—think -he eon-s6e—them,Lf 1t is shut he can. I am certain of
that. I thought you were talking about the third floor, He

ﬁcouiaﬁif_soe<pgop1e—coﬁiﬁé_ﬁp from the first floor. He can
see them after they get along by the clock. I left the factory
5330 Fridsy afternoon, before the factory stopped. I think I

~ punched when 1 went oute One_qf_them was ten minutes fast. That
‘wes the one on the right, 1 left there without drawing my money

“because I knew I wasn't going to draw but $2.75 and I owed the
—watch man & dollar and.I knowed 1 wouldn't have anough for me.
‘”and to pay him and 1 told Mr. Hollowgy to let Snowball draw 1€

Snowball drew 1t for me and met me at the shoe shop at

for mey -
.Lha_corner ofAlabama and Forsyth gtreet, He gave me $3.75.
and.Mr. Frank taken that e

\“‘N LSS - o ST

'i’r-\,_f.— S
. W X P L a a YRR L4 b a a - < oA T . . L R
% o S




